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DEPARTM ENT O F H EALT H , EDUCAT IO N , A ND W ELFARE 
PUBLIC H EA L TH SER VICE 

N AT IONAL I NSTITUT ES OF H EAL TH 

September 26, 1977 

Dr. William N. Ogata 
Fungal Genetics Stock Center 
Humboldt State University Foundation 
Arcata, California 95521 

Dear Bi 11, 

NATIONAL I NSTITUTE OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SCIENCES 

P .O . BOX 12233 
RESEARCH TRIANGLE PARK. N .C. 27709 

I have checked the information in your letter of September l, 1977 
concerning strain CI8AG#6. The information is correct but requires 
one modification. CI8AG#6 was my designation for the entire strain 
(A, hist-2, ad-3A, ad-3B, nic-2, ad-2, aza-3, inos), not for only the 
aza-3 allele. It seems me that an appropriate allele number for the 
aza-3 marker would be ause it was the si xth azaguanine-resistant 
mutant that I i sol ate"".-r-

You are correct in listin aza-3 as being in Linkage Group III. I am 
sorry that I forgot to pu in the Linkage Group when I filled out your 
form. If you have any f ther questions with respect to allele numbers, 
etc., please contact me. 

Sincerely yours, 

~~~ 
George Hoffmann, Ph.D. 
Microbial Genetics Section 
Laboratory of Environmental Mutagenesis 


